CLK Officlal Flling****12/26/2007 10:01 AM rrwy

Matilda Sanders Do - 09 - 9508 - PCo - GU 070003
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2007 11:30 AM _

To: CLK - Orders / Notices o ol s -
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh } ?'PSC, CL“ " idime "'”’W)NDENC.E
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted B Administrative ) Parvies {3 Consumer

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

12/24/2007 11:27:00 AM DOCUMENT n),_O8372-07
080003-GU | DISTRIBUTION

0800030ed.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER

|/
1




CLK Official Filing****11/26/2007 1:57 PM FEEAR

Matiida Sanders V5L - o1-6924 -Yof- -GV

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 1:01 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katharine Fieming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/26/2007 12:59:00 PM 4
Docket Number: 070002; 070003; 070004

Filename / Path: see below

Please issue the final orders in these three dockets today. You can find these files at:

I:\2007\070002\070002-finalorder.kef.doc

EA2007\070003\070003-finalorder. kef.doc FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
{ MY administrative [} Parties [] Consumer

1:\2007\070004\070004-finalorder.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO._ 0 5371203

l / 6 / DISTRIBUTION:



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



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Li1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN Y ANN COLE
MATTHEW M, CARTER 1T COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO s
NATHAN A. SKOP =y

JAublic Serpice ommission

N FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

] Administrative [_] Parties {] Consumer
DOCUMENT NOOS 312-90°9
DISTRIBUTION: ECR |G, L

November 5, 2007

Beth Keating, Esquire

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070003-GU
Dear Ms. Keating:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07868-07, filed on behalf of
Florida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Y/ /174
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

0S313-97 129429
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

RECEIVED ' DATE__ [/~ -0F

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affismative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/foww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




COMMISSIONERS:

LI1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA
HE S5 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

Public Serfrice Qonmission

November 5, 2007 JFPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
8] Administrative [ Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.O -
Todd D. Engelhardt, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: £ L1GC, {
Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060657-GU
and 070003-GU

Dear Mr. Engelhardt:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos, 04406-07 and 08326-07,
filed on behalf of Florida City Gas, can be retumed to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

¢c. Anne Marsh, Division of Economic Regulation
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel

Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counse] DOCUMENT NO. DATE
G—SJ_M 3009
COMMISSION CLERK
RECEIVED q ‘[L—\ C(k DATE /(/ .20// 1, /7

CAPITAL CIR(}E OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FLL 32399-0850

An AfErmative Action / Equat Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l.us
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CLK Officlal Filing****10/31/2007 10:12 AM

Matilda Sanders D5C-0 71 -6 8M - PO -6V

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ Parties { ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.053723-07
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/31/2007 10:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 070003-GU

Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLK\WWPA\GCORDERS\070003-PHO-kef.doc

Please issue the Prehearing Order in the above-referenced docket.

Because this order was signed by Commissioner Carter, you will receive the original today. =
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COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

STATE OF FLORIDA
_ZTHE S5 QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Hublic Serorice Qommizsion

April 6, 2007

Bill L. Bryant, Jr., Esquire
Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 V E'
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ADMINISTRATI

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070003-GU
Dear Mr. Bryant:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 06841-05, filed on behalf of
Florida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Al

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED ],( WZ[/ k/)r// // / pate_H/10/07

(= ﬁ)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



CCA Official Filing****2/22/2007 4:04 PM rRERY 1

Matilda Sanders /Ps(go’z ~ 0176 - CFp ~G) ®

o 1

DR T
From: Janice Banka MU
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:04 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ISR . ﬂ;&’, [s_; 'Ig
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted u! GTFEBZ3 aniee
Date and Time: 2/22/2007 4:02:00 PM COMPISSIUN
Docket Number: 070003-GU CLERK
Filename / Path: 2007/070003/06106co.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Florida Public Utilities Company's Request for Confidential Classification of Audit Workpapers for Portions of
its Purchased Gas Adjustment Audit for Year Ended December 31, 2005 (Doc. Nos. 05834-06, 06106-06 and 10423-06).

Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J" Q6

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



CCA Official Filing . ‘

2/22/2007 4:27 PMH#xdskrntiok 427 PM*xdkickkx Timolyn Henry*###*#]
RECENVD o

Timolyn Henry PSC07 0147 - Peo -6

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:22 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted y L

Date and Time: 2/22/2007 4:21:00 PM

Docket Number: 070003-GU

Filename / Path: 2007/070003/0700030ep.kef.doc )

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver % j

ol
Order Establishing Procedure.

Number of pages in order - 11.

Thanks "J" ADMINISTRATIVE

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
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complet/ ~~
Docket No.070003-GU Date Docketed: 81/02/2007 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
Company: Florida City Gas RRES
Florida Public Utilities Company FPSC, CLK . co i PONDENCE
Peoples Gas System md‘mmm"em Parties [:IConsumer
5t. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. DOCUMENT NO(}Qfg 2’2-@ 7L
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ [ X ] [ x 1 x| i !
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
: IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£f Assian FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
12,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |{33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR | CT ™ LT ED AR CcT ™ LT
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes ~~
Docket No.(Q70003-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Purchased gas adjustment '(PGA) true-up.
Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
"~ indicates OPR) | | | x | x ] | X ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A3(c)

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

OPR_Staff D Lee

E Current CASR revision level

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1. Revised CASR Due

NONE

02/09/2007

Staff _Counsel K Fleming

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __  Staff

Date filed with CCA: 01/05/2007

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

40,

Section 3 - Chai Comglet
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL ED | AR} CTY | TW LT

Staff Commissioners

ED AR cr ™ | LT

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner dis Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

EO (B ]
176572007 Y




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
ion 1 - r o ~
Docket No.070003-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.
Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ X T x 1 [ x ] l L
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. True-Up Filings & Testimony NONE 05/02/2007
2. Audit Report Due NONE 06/25/2007
3. Projection Filings & Testimony NONE 09/14,/2007
4. Testimony - Staff & Intervenor NONE 09/21/2007
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 09/25/2007
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 09/25/2007
7. Preliminary List of Issues NONE 09/26/2007
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/03/2007
9. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/12/2007
10. i NONE 10/22/2007
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 10/26/2007
12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/26/2007
13. Prehearing Order NONE 0/31/2007
14. Hearing (11/6.7.8/07) NONE /06/2007
15. Transcriot of Hearing Due NONE /16/2007
16. Standard Order - Bench Decisjon NONE 12/03/2007
17.  Order Establishina 2008 Docket NONE 01/02/2008
18. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/03/2008
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff _ |34
35,
Date filed with CCA: 02/28/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - i Assignments are as follows: C— S M
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM Cl C2 ED T MM C1 c2
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the jdentical panel decides the case.

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Conmission decides the case.

PSC/CCAOL5-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ED(An
0372872007




CCA Official Filing****12/28/20p2:38 AM *raee
.Matlida Sanders Y- 07~ 000> YO -G

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 8:26 AM

To: CCA - Orders [ Notices =l
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2006 8:26:00 AM

Docket Number: 070003-GU

Filename / Path: 0700030ed.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2007 DOCKET NUMBER

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans{@psc.state fl.us
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~
Matilda Sanders 070003
From: Timolyn Henry .
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:36 PM C,CLK - C
To: CLK - Orders [ Notices Ad!:li istrati ¢y RESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted nistrative [] Parties [ Consumer
Date and Ti 012512007 2:29:00PM 5 UMENT NO. 0 5 37a-07

ate and Time: :29:

Docket Number: 070001_02_03_04_07 DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

070001_02_03_04_07-Commission Notice Hrg & PH.kef.doc

Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

\\"’J} \0
4 19 Pu\:\ic officia\s




